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FILED
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT, < pisTRICT COUR]

FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF F mSTmchL%%lFDLAORIUA
ORLANDO DIVISION ORLANDO.
)
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, )
)
Plaintiff, ) Civ. No. 11-cv-1131-ORL-22-GJK
) _
\2 ) Judge Anne C. Conway
)
NATIONAL SOLUTIONS LLC, a Florida ) Magistrate Judge Gregory J. Kelly
limited liability company, also d/b/a Blue Scape )
Timeshares International, Country Wide )
Timeshares, Countrywide Timesharesales MA, )
Landmark Timeshares, Propertys Direct, Quicksale )
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On July 11, 2011, Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission (“FTC” or

“Commission”), filed a Complaint for Permanent Injunction and Other Equitable Relief
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U.S.C. §§ 53(b) and 57b, and the Telemarketing and Consumer Fraud and Abuse Prevention

Act (“Telemarketing Act”), 15 U.S.C. § 6101-6108, to obtain temporary, preliminary, and
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monies paid, disgorgement of ill-gotten monies, and other equitable relief for Defendants’
acts or practices in violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), and the
FTC’s Trade Regulation Rule entitled “Telemarketing Sales Rule” (“TSR”), 16 C.F.R. Part
310. Plaintiff filed a motion for summary judgment against Defendant Leandro Velazquez
on August 31, 2012,

The Court, having granted summary judgment in favor of Plaintiff and against
Defendant Leandro Velazquez, and having found that Plaintiff is entitled to the relief sought,
as set forth in the Court ‘s Order, against Defendant Leandro Velazquez for his deceptive acts

or practices in connection with the telemarketing, advertising, marketing, promotion, offering
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to, any real or personal property, including, but not limited to, “goods,” “instruments,”
“equipment,” “fixtures,” “general intangibles,” “inventory,” “checks,” or “notes,” (as these
terms are defined in the Uniform Commercial Code), lines of credit, chattels, leaseholds,
contracts, mail or other deliveries, shares of stock, lists of consumer names, accounts, credits,

premises, receivables, funds, and all cash, wherever located.
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Group of Florida, LLC, also d/b/a Resort Advisors AM; and MultiGlobe LLC, also d/b/a
Universal Propertys, or any of them, and their successors and assigns, as well as any
subsidiaries, and any fictitious business entities or business names created or used by these
entities.

4, “Defendants” means all of the Individual Defendants and the Corporate

Defendants, individually, collectively, or in any combination.

S. “Document” or “Documents” means any materials listed in Federal Rule of
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and video recordings, computer records, and other data compilations from which information
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devices. A draft or nonidentical copy is a separate Document within the meaning of the term.

6. “Financial Institution” means any bank, savings and loan institution, credit
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9 “Person” means a natural person, an organization or other legal entity,
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10.  “Plaintiff” means the Federal Trade Commission (“FTC” or “Commission™).

11.  “Receiver” means the Permanent Equity Receiver Burton W. Wiand, of
Wiand Guerra King, P.L., appointed over the Corporate Defendants by the August 9, 2011,
Preliminary Injunction [DE 60], and over Globevestments, Inc., by order of the Court dated

July 9, 2012 [DE 126].
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15.  “Timeshare Resale Service” means any good, service, plan or program
represented, expressly or by implication, to assist an individual in advertising, marketing,
promoting, offering for sale or rent, or selling or renting the individual’s timeshare.

ORDER
L

PERMANENT BAN ON TELEMARKETING

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that Defendant Leandro Velazquez, whether
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liability company, subsidiary, division, or other device, is hereby permanently restrained and
enjoined from Telemarketing, or Assisting Others engaged in Telemarketing.

IL.

PERMANENT BAN ON TIMESHARE RESALE SERVICES




Case 6:11-cv-01131-ACC-GJK Document 147 Filed 01/02/13 Page 7 of 19 PagelD 2243

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant Leandro Velazquez, and his officers,
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participation with any of them who receive actual notice of this Order by personal service or
otherwise, whether acting directly or through any Person, business entity, trust, corporation,
partnership, limited liability company, subsidiary, division, or other device, in connection
with the advertising, marketing, promotion, offering for sale, or sale of any good or service,
are hereby permanently restrained and enjoined from misrepresenting, or Assisting Others in

misrepresenting, expressly or by implication, any material fact, including, but not limited to:
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relief, including, but not limited to, a reasonable approximation of the Defendants’ net sales
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B. Upon entry of this Order, this monetary judgment shall become immediately
due and payable by Defendant Leandro Velazquez and Defendants, and interest, computed
pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1961(a), as amended, immediately shall begin to accrue upon the
unpaid balance;

C. Payment shall be made to the Commission by wire transfer in accordance with

the directions provided by counsel for the Commission, or by certified check or other
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Defendant Leandro Velazquez shall have no right to contest the manner of distribution
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r's
information, or any data that enables access to a customer’s account (including a credit card,

bank account, or other financial account), of any Person which any Defendant obtained prior
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must submit to the Commission an acknowledgment of receipt of this Order sworn under
penalty of perjury.
B. For five (5) years after entry of this Order, Defendant Leandro Velazquez for

any business that he, individually or collectively with any other Defendant, is the majority
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submissions to the Commission:

A. One (1) year after entry of this Order, Defendant Leandro Velazquez must
submit a compliance report, sworn under penalty of perjury. Defendant Leandro Velazquez
must: (1) identify all telephone numbers and all email, Internet, physical, and postal
addresses, including all residences; (2) identify all titles and roles in all business activities,
including any business for which Defendant Leandro Velazquez performs services whether
as an employee or otherwise and any entity in which he has any ownership interest; (3)
describe in detail Defendant Leandro Velazquez’s involvement in each such business,
including title, role, responsibilities, participation, authority, control, and any ownership; (4)
designate at least one telephone number and an email, physical, and postal address as points
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Acknowledgment obtained pursuant to this Order, unless previously submitted to the

Commission.

11

must submit a compliance notice, sworn under penalty of perjury, within 14 days of any

change in the following: (1) name, including aliases or fictitious name, or residence address;
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Velazquez performs services whether as an employee or otherwise and any entity in which he
has any ownership interest, and identify its name, physical address, and Internet address, if

any: (3) any designated point of contact: or (4) the structure of anv Corporate Defendant or



America that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed on: ”* and supplying the date,
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E. Unless otherwise directed by a Commission representative in writing, all

submissions to the Commission pursuant to this Order must be emailed to DEbrief@ftc.gov

Enforcement, Bureau of Consumer Protection, Federal Trade Commission, 600 Pennsylvania
Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20580. The subject line must begin: FTC v. Leandro
Velazquez; FTC File No. X110042.

X.

RECORD KEEPING
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C. Complaints and refund requests, whether received directly or indirectly, such
as through a third party, and any response;

D. All records necessary to demonstrate full compliance with each provision of
this Order, including all submissions to the Commission; and

E. (Conies af all sales scrints trainine materials Advertisemepts arother

)

marketing materials.
XL
COMPLIANCE MONITORING
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for the purpose of monitoring Defendant

I eandro Velazauez’s comnliance with this Order and anv failure to transfer anv assets as

y_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________|
required by this Order:
A. Within twenty-one (21) days of receipt of a written request from a

representative of the Commission, Defendant Leandro Velazquez must: submit additional
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affiliated with him who has agreed to such an interview. The person interviewed may have
counsel present.

C. The Commission may use all other lawful means, including posing, through
its representatives, as consumers, suppliers, or other individuals or entities, to Defendant
Leandro Velazquez or any individual or entity affiliated with him, without the necessity of
identification or prior notice. Nothing in this Order limits the Commission’s lawful use of
compulsory process, pursuant to Sections 9 and 20 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 49, 57b-1.
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entities other than Defendant Leandro Velazquez; (B) assisting the Receiver in defending any

and all actions or claims brought against the Receiver, the receivership estate or the
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IT IS SO ORDERED.

Dated: __/ /2. //3 2 J(ﬁ Mﬁ -
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